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Wendy Collard

From: Jenny Lapham
Sent: Monday, 17 April 2023 04:25 p.m.
To: Grant  Miller
Subject: FW: Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA) Request 
Attachments: orginal version 2_Redacted.pdf

 
 
Kia Ora Grant 
 
I refer to your e-mail below received on 15 March 2023 requesting information relating to a boat (or a house) at 
Aramoana.   
 
Please find attached the information as requested.  
 
You are advised that some information has been withheld pursuant to section 7(2)(g) of LGOIMA to maintain legal 
professional privilege;  section 7(2)(a) of LGOIMA  to protect the privacy of natural persons (contact details) and section 
7(2)(f)(i) of LGOIMA to maintain  the effective conduct of public affairs through the free and frank expression of opinions 
by or between or to members or officers or employees of a local authority (drafts, noting the final document has been 
released).  
 
As we have declined to provide some information you are advised that you have the right to seek a review of this 
decision by the Office of the Ombudsman.  
 
 
Kā mihi 
 
 
Jennifer Lapham 
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku/Governance Support Officer 
Governance Group            

P  03 477 4000  |   E Jenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz  
Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Ōtepoti - Dunedin City Council 
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054 
New Zealand 
www.dunedin.govt.nz 
 
 
 
Received 15 March 2023. 
 

Name: Grant Miller 

Organisation: Otago Daily Times 

Address: 
 

Phone:  

Email: grant.miller@odt.co.nz  
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Request Text 

Hello, We are interested in correspondence about a boat (or a house) at Aramoana. I request any correspondence to or from the 
council this year, or among staff, relating to the vessel, or structure, Tohora. 

 
 
 
Rebecca Murray 
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku / Governance Support Officer 
Governance Group 

P  03 477 4000  |  DD  03 474 3487  | E rebecca.murray@dcc.govt.nz  
Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Ōtepoti - Dunedin City Council 
50 The Octagon, Dunedin 
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054 
New Zealand 
www.dunedin.govt.nz 
 
 

 
 














































